Warangkana Poomjeen

To: Phatcharaporn Prasit; Chakrit Fuangprang; Sutinee Potisuwan
Cc: Wauttichai Boonruang; athiporn pothikun
Subject: RE: INVITATION :: LOCUST Short Program 2024

From: OIA UNISSULA <international@unissula.ac.id> NDINAILINWIRATNINITAIUTEUNA

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 11:07 AM UNIINYIBBULTATS
Cc: fti unissula <fti@unissula.ac.id> ‘::' '\ g ;;
Subject: INVITATION :: LOCUST Short Program 2024 s

Dear respected partners, :
Warmest greetings from UNISSULA, Indonesia.

We would like to extend an official invitation for your students to participate in the 2nd Local
Culture, Science, and Technology (LOCUST) Short Program 2024 held virtually by the Faculty of
Industrial Technology UNISSULA on June 20th - 24th, 2024.

We offer you to send a maximum of 10 students for this Online Short Program. Please kindly find the
attached Program Booklet for your perusal.

Some key aspects of the program are itemized below for your reference.

1. Program Period: June 20th - June 24th, 2024

2. Platform: Zoom Meeting

3. Schedule: Program details can be found on the Program Booklet.

4, Program Registration: To join this program, students should register directly at the following link

s.id/locust2024 or this link
https://forms.gle/HMcxbtQFX2m9E8Jg6

5. Deadlines: Registration deadline on June 15th 2024.

Should you have questions, please feel free to reach out to Mr Raden by email at
international@unissula.ac.id or by WhatsApp at +62 877 3134 9959

We look forward to having your students on the LOCUST 2024. Thank you!

Best regards,
OIA Team

Office of International Affairs

Rectorate Building 2nd Floor

Sultan Agung Islamic University (UNISSULA)
JL. Raya Kaligawe KM 4

Semarang, Central Java 50112

+62 24 6583584 ext. 204

w: www.unissula.ac.id

w: oia.unissula.ac.id

e: international @unissula.ac.id
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Universitas Islam Sultan Agung (UNISSULA) has
collaborated with many universities across the globe in
fostering internationalization and mutual benefits in
education, research, public services, and other areas
involving the lecturers as well as the students. One of the
programs highlighted by UNISSULA is exchanging ideas
and empowerment programs for UNISSULA students and
partner universities’ students.

The 2nd Local Culture Science and Technology (LOCUST)
2024 is intended to give opportunities for students to
open their horizon about the use of technology in local
culture, especially batik. Batik is recognized by UNESCO
as one of the world’s cultural heritages. This program also
provides the opportunities for students to develop ideas
on how batik will be developed. Not only batik, this
program also discussess and conducts online workshops
on ecoprint, another way to give motifs to fabric using
leaves.

We invite your university to participate in this program by
delegating students. This program is free for all
participants. Participants will collaborate with students
from different countries and various cultural backgrounds
to open bigger opportunities in local culture industries.

This program is expected to give the students the
opportunity to:

« Gain knowledge related to Batik

« Enrich knowledge about the use of technology in batik
industry

. Collaborate with students from different countries and
various cultural backgrounds
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2nd Local Culture Science and Technology (LOCUST) 2024 will

cover activities including course, workshop, webinars, discussions,

and project presentations. The details are as follows:

NO |

TIME

l AGENDA

Day 1-20 June 2024

1 08.50 -08.30 Opening Ceremony

2 09.30 ~10.30 Webinar "Batik Values Indonesia's Intangible Heritage Culture"
1. Batik as Cultural Heritage in Indonesia
2. Batik Variation: Hand printing
3. Batik Process

3 10.30 - 11.10 Discussion

4 1115 - 11.45 Technical Instruction

Day 2 - 21 June 2024

1 09.00~09.10 Opening

2 09.10 - 10.30 Course
1. Ecoprint
2. Workshop Ecoprint

3 10.30 - 11.10 Discussion

4 1110 - 11.30 Technical Instruction

Day 3-22-23 June 2024

t Individua! / Group Projects Independen / Group Task

Day 4 - 24 June 2024

1 09.00 -10.00 Group projects Discussion

2 10.00 - 11.00 Cultural Exhibitions for each country (Each university will give a
presentation, play video about their cultures, or perform live the
traditional songs, dance, etc)

3 11.00 - 11.15 Awarding

4 1115 - 11.20 Photo Session

5 11.20 - 11.35 Closing Speech

6 11.35 - 11.45 Sayonara

ig @pratesthi

batikandcraft

nissulafli @ FilUnissula. @ fliunissula
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Participants in this program are undergraduate students from
all majors. The target participants of this program are 50
students from

universities around the world. This program is free for all
participants.

. TARGET ) B
- PARTICIPANTS 1 ooo/ FREE
(NATIONAL AND o CHARGE

INTERNATIONAL)

Before filling out the registration form, please prepare the
following documents to upload :

1) Formal Photo (With Red Background)

2) Scan of ID Card (Passport/Student Card/National ID Card)
3) Latest Curriculum Vitae

4) Scan of Latest Academic Certificate/Diploma

5) Scan of Latest Academic Transcript

After preparing the files, please register yourself in the
following link:

mE @ ftiunissulaacid \\%
X

® @unissuati @ Frilbissia @ ionissula.
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Benefits for participants:

1. E-Certificate

2. One credit Transcript

3. Networking with students from other countries

The online platform that will be used for this program is
Zoom Video Meeting (for synchronous meetings) and
WhatsApp (for daily communication). Please install these
applications in your device.

This Term of Reference is made as a reference for organizing
2nd LOCUST (Local Culture Science and Technology).

This program is held by Faculty of Industrial Technology in
collaboration with the Office of International Affairs UNISSULA.

©




1st LOCUST was held on 22 - 25 November 2022.

Participants from

1. Foreigner 42 person

2. Domestic 17 person

Overseas participants come from

1.

o oA~ Wb

Philippines
Bangladesh
Malaysia
Kazakhstan
Afghanistan

‘@unissuiafti. @ ETIUnissula @ fiunissuia
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For more information about LOCUST 2024,
you may reach us by:

oia.unissula.ac.id/locust2024/

fti@unissula.ac.id
kerjasama@unissula.ac.id




